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Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health
Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2010 4:51 PM
To: 'Patton, Avery'
Cc: Pat Costello; Greggory C. Brandt; Conti, Ed
Subject: RE: Crown Chevrolet Work Plan

Hello Avery, 
 
Your request for a one month extension for the submittal of the work plan is acceptable. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Paresh C. Khatri 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
Local Oversight Program 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502-6577 
  
Phone: (510) 777-2478 
Fax: (510) 337-9335 
  
E-mail: Paresh.Khatri@acgov.org 
  
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/lop.htm 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This e‐mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s) and 
may contain confidential and protected information.  Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is 
prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e‐mail and destroy all copies of the 
original message. 
 
From: Patton, Avery [mailto:Avery.Patton@amec.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2010 4:19 PM 
To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health 
Cc: Pat Costello; Greggory C. Brandt; Conti, Ed 
Subject: Crown Chevrolet Work Plan 
 
Paresh,  
 
As we discussed on the phone, on behalf of Crown Chevrolet, we would like to request a one-month extension on the due 
date for the work plan for soil and groundwater investigation at the Crown Chevrolet site at 7544 Dublin Boulevard, in 
Dublin, California (Case No. RO0003014).  
 
The current due date is next Monday, May 24, per your March 24, 2010, letter to the Betty J. Woolverton Trust and Crown 
Chevrolet. We propose to extend the due date to Thursday, June 24.  
 
Please let me know if that is acceptable. 
 
Thanks,  
Avery 
 
________________________ 
Avery Patton, P.G., LEED® AP 
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Project Geologist 
AMEC Geomatrix, Inc. 
2101 Webster St., 12th Floor 
Oakland, CA 94612 
P: 510-663-4154 
C: 415-378-3912 
F: 510-663-4141 
www.amecgeomatrix.com 
 

 

The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. 
Its contents (including any attachments) may contain confidential and/or privileged information. 
If you are not an intended recipient you must not use, disclose, disseminate, copy or print its contents. 
If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete and destroy the message. 


